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While several papers puldished in the
180G had aluded to the fad that
corrosion was electrochemicd in reture,
it was the dasgc 1903 paper by Whitney
that persuaded athers that corrosion was
an eledrochemicd process That same
yea two papers on the subed of
corrosion were presented at the third
meding of The American
Eledrochemicd Society (incorporated as
The Electrochemical Society in 1930
and pubi shed in the Transactions of The
American Electrochemical Society. This
was just one yea after the first meding
of The American Eledrochemicd
Society in Philadelphia. Clealy, the
history of modern corrosion science and
The Electrochemical Society share a
common lkeginning and have been
intertwined since

During the first two decales of the
twentieth century, significant work was
dore on eedrolytic corrosion and
reported at Society meetings. In 1905
the Society awarded $100 to A. T.
Lincoln for his reseach on the
eledrolytic corrosion of brass In 1908
President C. F. Burgess presented his
presidential address “Corrosion d Iron
from the Eledrochemical Standpadnt.”
The first Society symposium devoted to
corrosiontook dacein 1912.

In 1921, the Tedchnical Committee on
Corrosion, the forerunrer of the
Corrosion Division, was established. In
the 1920, the logarithmic and parabadlic
equations for tarnishing and hgh
temperature oxidation were propased. In
the 19305, Carl Wagner showed bah (a)
that dry oxidation readions were
eledrochemicd in neture and (b) that the
uniform disolution d metals did na
require separate anodc and cahodc
sites but that metal dislution and the
acompanying cahodc reaction can
occaur randamly with resped to space
and time over the surface At the same
time, the Society was presenting more
frequent and larger corrosion sympaosia.

The Corrosion Division was formally
established in 1942 with L. G. Vande

Bogart as its first charman. The new
Division grew rapidly from abou 60
members to more than fifteen hunded
members today. During the 195Gs and
19605, the importance of corrosion to the
eonamy, safety, conservation, etc.
becane evident, and was accompanied
by sharp increases in the @rrosion
literature, conferences deding with all
aspeds of corrosion, and compil ations of
corrosion cata. In the 1950s, paential-
pH diagrams, Pourbaix diagrams,
appeaed; thelr importance was quickly
redized. During the 1960Cs sgnificant
advances were made in understanding
the growth, properties, and lre&kdown
of passve films. This era dso saw the
emergence of new eledrochemicd and
non-eledrochemicd tedniques for the
study of corrosion readions and
corrosion products, a trend that greatly
accelerated duing the 197G and hes
continued to the present day.

Besides gorsoring symposia & both the
Spring and Fal Society meetings, the
Divison has published proceedings
volumes from its symposia & well asthe
monagraphs that form the Corrosion
Monograph  Series. The Corrosion
Division hes adively contributed to the
welfare of the Society. For example, the
roydties from the first edition d the
Corrosion Handbook, the best selling
bookin the Society’s history, were used
to found the Palladium Medal Award of
The Eledrochemicd Society. The
Division also contributed generously to
the endovment for the Carl Wagner
Memorial Award of the Society. Many
Division members have been active in
the governance of the Society serving on
committees or as officers. Six past
chairmen of the Division have served as
president of the Society. Two ather
well-known members of the Division,
Frank LaQue and J. C. Warner, although
not past chairmen of the Division, also
were presidents of the Society. The
adive involvement of the Corrosion
Divison in the adivities of The
Eledrochemicd Society continues at the
time of the Society Centennial.



